MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR OPENING OF TECHNICAL BIDS FOR TENDER NO.- BMSIC/DRUGS/21-08 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF DRUGS AND TESTING KITS USED UNDER NATIONAL VIRAL HEPATITIS CONTROL PROGRAMME FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 10th September 2021 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for opening of Technical bids for Tender No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-08 was held on 10th September 2021 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Ram Ishwar, Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB
- 2. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Suman Prasad Sah, Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 4. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (Drug & Equipment), BMSICL.
- 5. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-08.
- 2. Tender floated date- 20/07/2021.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 09/09/2021.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for 09 (Nine) items.

4. Total 05 bidders have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

SI No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc	Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	Akriti Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
2	Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
3	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
4	Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
5	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
6	Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd.	Not Ok	Not Received	Not Received	Not Ok

5. The firm M/s Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd. neither submitted the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) & Tender Fee nor considered by the online e-proc system. Accordingly, it was unanimously decided to recommend for considering only those above mentioned 05 bidders (Sl. No. 01 to 05) who have successfully submitted their bids online as well as EMD & Tender fee, for further technical evaluation process.

6. The item wise bid received status was as follows:

S.N.	Name of the Product	Participating Firms	No. of Bids
1	Anti-HAV IgM (Rapid Test)	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	1
2	Anti-HEV IgM (Rapid Test)	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	1
		Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	
3	HBsAg (Rapid Test)	Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	
	Tibbing (raspid rest)	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	. 4
		Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	
4	HBsAg (Rapid Test)- whole	Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	2
	blood	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	
5	Hepatitis A Virus {Anti-HAV IgM (ELISA)}	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	1
6	Anti HEV IgM Antibody (ELISA)	I Hillin Diagnostics Pvt I to	
7	Entecavir 1mg	No bidder participated	0
8	Tenofovir 300 mg (TDF)	Akriti Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	
9	Ribavirin 200mg	No bidder participated	0

7. The summary of Bid received status is as follows:

- 1. No Bids received for **02** items.
- 2. Single Bids received for **05** items.
- 3. Multiple Bids received for **02** items.

8. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for Re-tender of items at NIT SN- 7 & 9 (**02** items) due to no bid condition and NIT SN- 1, 2, 5, 6 & 8 (**05** items) due to Single bid condition and to evaluate the bids for **those 02 items** (NIT SN- 3 & 4) for which multiple bid has been received.

9. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navneet Kumar) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Ramendra Kumar) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/(Suman Prasad Sah)
Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/(Sudhir Kumar)
GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/(Ram Ishwar)
Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB

Sd/(Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.
Govt. of Bihar.